



DARIEN POLICE



JOSEPH MARCHESE
Mayor

GREG THOMAS
Chief of Police

EDWARD RENTKA
Deputy Chief – Operations Commander

1710 Plainfield Road
Darien, Illinois 60561-5044
Administration 630.971.3999
FAX 630.971.4326
Police Response 9-1-1
www.darien.il.us

POLICE COMMITTEE
August 19, 2019
6:00 P.M.
Police Department Training Room
1710 Plainfield Road

1. Call to Order
2. Public Comment and Communications
3. Approval of Meeting Minutes from July 15, 2019
4. Agenda Memo – Approval of an ordinance amending various sections of Title 8, Chapter 13 “Sale of Tobacco Products to Minors” of the City of Darien city code.
5. Agenda Memo – Approval of an ordinance authorizing the sale or disposal of surplus property.
6. Chief’s Monthly Report
7. Next Meeting Date – September 16, 2019
8. Adjournment

**POLICE COMMITTEE
MINUTES of MEETING
July 15, 2019**

Call to Order

The meeting was called to order at 6:00 p.m. in the police department training room. In attendance: Chairman Kenny, Alderman Vaughan, Alderman Chlystek, Chief Thomas and City Administrator Bryon Vana.

Public Comment and Communications

No public comments or communications were made.

Minutes

The minutes of the rescheduled May 28, 2019 meeting were unanimously approved.

Agenda Memo – A request for approval of the expenditure of budgeted funds, line item 01-40-4325 Consulting/Professional Services, for the one-year law enforcement policy manual update subscription with Lexipol, LLC in the amount of \$8,313.

Alderman Kenny commented that this request is approximately \$300 under budget. Chief Thomas relayed to the committee that this is a standing annual item on the budget. Lexipol provides policy updates to the police department. IRMA recommends that the City uses Lexipol for keeping up with changes in policies. Chief used the recent changes in the marijuana laws as an example. They also provide daily training bulletins for officers so that they remain current on policy updates. A discussion about how this helps cover the officer's liability ensued. Alderman Chlystek motioned to approve seconded by Alderman Vaughan. The motion was unanimously approved.

Agenda Memo – A resolution approving an intergovernmental agreement regarding the Peer Jury Program between the Village of Downers Grove and the City of Darien.

Chief Thomas reviewed with the committee the highlights of the agreement. Alderman Kenny commented that the Village of Downers Grove assumes the lion's share of the responsibility with this agreement and Chief Thomas agreed. Chief clarified that the students selected for the jury are from various schools in the area and this program provides an option for juveniles committing minor infractions other than entering the juvenile court system. Alderman Vaughan motioned to approve seconded by Alderman Chlystek. The motion was unanimously approved.

Agenda Memo – Police Department Reorganization

Chief presented to the committee his plan for reorganizing the police department. With recent retirement of Commander Piccoli, Chief feels this provides an opportunity to reorganize the department and change it for the better. He requested the elimination of the two commander positions. He recommended moving Commander Rentka to a newly created Deputy Chief of Operations position. Chief requested the creation of a new civilian position, Manager of Administrative Services. He recommended promoting Rosemary Gonzalez to this new position and eliminating her current position of Administrative Assistant II. Alderman Kenny inquired if Rosemary meets the education requirements of the position and Chief confirmed that she does have a Bachelor of Science degree in Business Administration, in addition her experience with the

department also qualifies her for the position. Chief reviewed the salary modifications with these changes. Chief noted this new civilian position will allow the sergeants more time to concentrate on their law enforcement functions creating greater efficiency. Lastly, Chief requested the creation of an Investigative Sergeant position, which would add a 7th sergeant to the force. Two sergeants in the department have expressed an interest in the position. Once filled, the investigative sergeant position will create a patrol sergeant vacancy. Chief recommended the promotion of Ofc. Austin Jump who sits as #1 on the current sergeant's eligibility list. The committee discussed the duties and responsibilities of the new positions and the costs and benefits to the City. Chief reiterated these changes will provide increased benefit to the City and little to no impact on the budget. Alderman Chlystek motioned to approve seconded by Alderman Vaughan. The committee unanimously approved the motion.

Agenda Memo – Emergency Management Coordinator

Chief explained that the appointment of an Emergency Management Coordinator (EMC) is required by statute. Commander Piccoli was the previous EMC. Before he retired, Sergeant Norton was groomed for this position he attended all of the training and EMC meetings. Chief said Sergeant Norton is ready for the position and he recommends him for the job. The committee discussed the type of incidents that would require the EMC's attention. They reviewed the duties and state requirements of the EMC. The motion was unanimously approved to appoint Jason Norton as Emergency Management Coordinator.

Chief's Monthly Report

Chief briefed the Committee on the highlights of his monthly report.

Next Meeting Date – August 19, 2019

Adjournment – The meeting was adjourned at 6:52 p.m.

Approved: _____
Date

Alderman: _____
Thomas Chlystek

Chairman: _____
Joseph Kenny

Alderman: _____
Lester Vaughan

AGENDA MEMO
Police Committee
August 19, 2019

ISSUE STATEMENT

An ordinance amending various sections of Title 8, Chapter 13 “Sale of Tobacco Products to Minors” of the City of Darien city code.

BACKGROUND HISTORY

Staff is recommending several changes to the Sale of Tobacco Products to Minors. A change to who cannot purchase or possess tobacco products and alternative tobacco products from those under the age of 18 to those under the age of 21. A change to who merchants cannot sell tobacco products and alternative tobacco products, from those under 21 to those under 18. The addition of E-Cigarettes as a prohibited form of smoking. We are recommending an update to the fines so that a first time offender who purchases or possesses the prohibited products is \$75.00.

There are a number of reasons for this change. The State legislature updated the state law regarding tobacco products to prohibit those under age 21 from purchasing and/or possessing tobacco products. Hinsdale High School has advised they have had a significant increase in the use of e-cigarettes by students. They provided some statistics that show there were five violations in 2017. That rose to 42 violations in 2018 and currently in 2019 there are 81 violations as of 05/15/19. Additionally the number of repeat violators has increased. In 2019 there were thirteen 2 time violators, two 3 time violators and two 4 time violators.

Staff believes that by updating the ordinance we can help minors stay safe from tobacco products including e-cigarettes. There is a School Resource Officer assigned to Hinsdale South High School to use his discretion on appropriate level of enforcement. There are options of having the school handle the matter in-house, the use of the ordinance, use the state violation and have the minor go to peer jury.

A redline copy and a clean copy of proposed changes are attached.

STAFF/COMMITTEE RECOMMENDATION

Staff recommends approval of an ordinance updating the sale, purchase and possession of tobacco products to minors.

ALTERNATE CONSIDERATION

As directed.

DECISION MODE

This item will be on the September 3, 2019, City Council agenda for formal approval.

Chapter 13
SALE OF TOBACCO PRODUCTS TO MINORS

- 8-13-1: DEFINITIONS
- 8-13-2: PURCHASE OR POSSESSION OF TOBACCO PRODUCTS
- 8-13-3: SALE OF TOBACCO PRODUCTS TO MINORS
- 8-13-4: SALE OF SMOKELESS TOBACCO PRODUCTS TO MINORS
- 8-13-5: SALE OF TOBACCO ACCESSORIES AND SMOKING HERBS TO MINORS
- 8-13-6: SIGNS REQUIRED
- 8-13-7: PENALTY

8-13-1: DEFINITIONS

For the purposes of this chapter, the following words and phrases shall have the meanings respectively ascribed to them by this section:

BIDI CIGARETTES: A product that contains tobacco that is wrapped in temburni or tendu leaf or that is wrapped in any other material identified by rules of the department of public health that is similar in appearance or characteristics to the temburni or tendu leaf.

SMOKELESS TOBACCO: Any tobacco products that are suitable for dipping or chewing.

SMOKING HERBS: Smoking herbs include: all substances of plant origins and their derivatives, including, but not limited to, broom, calea, California poppy, damiana, hops, ginseng, lobelia, jimsonweed and other member of the datura genus, passion flower, and wild lettuce which are processed or sold primarily for use as smoking materials.

TOBACCO ACCESSORIES: Cigarette papers, pipes, holders of smoking materials of all types, cigarette rolling machines, and other items designed primarily for the smoking or ingestion of tobacco products or of substances made illegal under law. (Ord. 0-32-01, 8-20-2001)

ALTERNATIVE NICOTINE PRODUCT: Any product or device not consisting or containing tobacco that provides for the ingestion into the body of nicotine, whether by chewing, smoking, absorbing, dissolving, inhaling, snorting, sniffing, vaporizing or by any other means. The term alternative nicotine product excludes any product approved by the United States Food and Drug Administration as a non-tobacco product for sale as a tobacco cessation product, as a tobacco dependence product, or for other medical purposes, and is being marketed and sold solely for that approved purpose.

E-CIGARETTE: Any electronic device that provides a gas or vapor derived from nicotine and/or other chemicals and inhaled by the user to simulate smoking. The term e-cigarette includes electronic cigars, electronic pipes, electronic hookah pipes, vape pens, advanced personal vaporizers, box mods or other devices capable of delivering aerosolized nicotine or other chemicals through inhalation.

8-13-2: PURCHASE OR POSSESSION OF TOBACCO PRODUCTS

No minor under twenty-one (21) years of age shall buy or have in his or her possession any cigar, cigarette, e-cigarette, smokeless tobacco, alternative nicotine product, or tobacco in any of its forms. No person regardless of age shall purchase or possess bidi cigarettes. (Ord. 0-32-01, 8-20-2001)

8-13-3: SALE OF TOBACCO PRODUCTS TO MINORS

No person shall sell, buy for, distribute samples of or furnish any cigar, cigarette, e-cigarette, smokeless tobacco, alternative nicotine product, or tobacco in any of its forms, to any minor under twenty-one (21) years of age. Tobacco products listed in this section may be sold through a vending machine only in the following locations:

- (A) Factories, businesses, offices, private clubs and other places not open to the general public.
- (B) Places to which minors under twenty-one (21) years of age are not permitted access.
- (C) Places where alcoholic beverages are sold and consumed on the premises.
- (D) Places where the vending machine is under the direct supervision of the owner of the establishment or an employee over eighteen (18) years of age. The sale of tobacco products from a vending machine under the direct supervision of the owner or an employee of the establishment is considered a sale of tobacco products by that person. As used in this subsection, "direct supervision" means the owner or employee has an unimpeded line of sight to the vending machine.
- (E) Places where the vending machine can only be operated by the owner or employee over the age of eighteen (18) years either directly or through a remote control device if the device is inaccessible to all customers. (Ord. 0-32-01, 8-20-2001)

8-13-4: SALE OF SMOKELESS TOBACCO PRODUCTS TO MINORS

No person shall sell any smokeless tobacco product to any person under the age of twenty-one (21) No person shall distribute or cause to be distributed to any person under the age of twenty-one (21) without charge or at a normal cost, any smokeless tobacco product. (Ord. 0-32-01, 8-20-2001)

8-13-5: SALE OF TOBACCO ACCESSORIES AND SMOKING HERBS TO MINORS

No person shall knowingly sell, barter, exchange, deliver, or give away or cause or permit or procure to be sold, bartered, exchanged, delivered, given away tobacco accessories or smoking herbs to any person under twenty-one (21) years of age, or bidi cigarettes to any person regardless of age. (Ord. 0-32-01, 8-20-2001)

8-13-6: SIGNS REQUIRED

Any person, firm, partnership, company or corporation operating a place of business where tobacco accessories and smoking herbs are sold or offered for sale shall post in a conspicuous place upon the premises a sign upon which there shall be imprinted the following statement:

SALE OF TOBACCO ACCESSORIES AND SMOKING HERBS TO PERSONS
UNDER TWENTY-ONE YEARS OF AGE OR THE MISREPRESENTATION
OF AGE TO PROCURE SUCH A SALE IS PROHIBITED BY LAW.

No person may sell or offer to sell cigarettes at retail, or sell cigarettes at retail using a cigarette vending machine, unless a health warning sign is posted in a conspicuous place with the following message:

SURGEON GENERAL'S WARNING: SMOKING BY PREGNANT WOMEN
MAY RESULT IN FETAL INJURY, PREMATURE BIRTH, AND LOW BIRTH
WEIGHT.

The signs shall be printed on white card in red letters at least one-half inch ($\frac{1}{2}$ ") in height. (Ord. 0-32-01, 8-20-2001)

8-13-7: PENALTY

- (A) Fine: Any person violating the provisions of sections 8-13-2 and 8-13-6 of this chapter shall be fined not less than seventy-five (\$75.00) nor more than five hundred dollars (\$500.00). Any person violating the provisions of section 8-13-3, 8-13-4, or 8-13-5 of this chapter shall be fined not less than one hundred dollars (\$100.00) nor more than five hundred dollars (\$500.00) for the first offense within a twelve (12) month period.
- (B) Subsequent Violations Within Twelve Months: Any person violating the provisions of section 8-13-3, 8-13-4, or 8-13-5 of this chapter shall, upon a finding of guilty by a court of competent jurisdiction, be fined not less than two hundred dollars (\$200.00) nor more than five hundred dollars (\$500.00) for the second offense in a twelve (12) month period, and not less than three hundred dollars (\$300.00) nor more than five hundred dollars (\$500.00) for the third and any subsequent offense in a twelve (12) month period. (Ord. 0-32-01, 8-20-2001)

Chapter 13
SALE OF TOBACCO PRODUCTS TO MINORS

- 8-13-1: DEFINITIONS
- 8-13-2: PURCHASE OR POSSESSION OF TOBACCO PRODUCTS
- 8-13-3: SALE OF TOBACCO PRODUCTS TO MINORS
- 8-13-4: SALE OF SMOKELESS TOBACCO PRODUCTS TO MINORS
- 8-13-5: SALE OF TOBACCO ACCESSORIES AND SMOKING HERBS TO MINORS
- 8-13-6: SIGNS REQUIRED
- 8-13-7: PENALTY

8-13-1: DEFINITIONS

For the purposes of this chapter, the following words and phrases shall have the meanings respectively ascribed to them by this section:

BIDI CIGARETTES: A product that contains tobacco that is wrapped in temburni or tendu leaf or that is wrapped in any other material identified by rules of the department of public health that is similar in appearance or characteristics to the temburni or tendu leaf.

SMOKELESS TOBACCO: Any tobacco products that are suitable for dipping or chewing.

SMOKING HERBS: Smoking herbs include: all substances of plant origins and their derivatives, including, but not limited to, broom, calea, California poppy, damiana, hops, ginseng, lobelia, jimsonweed and other member of the datura genus, passion flower, and wild lettuce which are processed or sold primarily for use as smoking materials.

TOBACCO ACCESSORIES: Cigarette papers, pipes, holders of smoking materials of all types, cigarette rolling machines, and other items designed primarily for the smoking or ingestion of tobacco products or of substances made illegal under law. (Ord. 0-32-01, 8-20-2001)

ALTERNATIVE NICOTINE PRODUCT: Any product or device not consisting or containing tobacco that provides for the ingestion into the body of nicotine, whether by chewing, smoking, absorbing, dissolving, inhaling, snorting, sniffing, vaporizing or by any other means. The term alternative nicotine product excludes any product approved by the United States Food and Drug Administration as a non-tobacco product for sale as a tobacco cessation product, as a tobacco dependence product, or for other medical purposes, and is being marketed and sold solely for that approved purpose.

E-CIGARETTE: Any electronic device that provides a gas or vapor derived from nicotine and/or other chemicals and inhaled by the user to simulate smoking. The term e-cigarette includes electronic cigars, electronic pipes, electronic hookah pipes, vape pens, advanced personal vaporizers, box mods or other devices capable of delivering aerosolized nicotine or other chemicals through inhalation.

8-13-2: PURCHASE OR POSSESSION OF TOBACCO PRODUCTS

No minor under twenty-one (21) ~~eighteen (18)~~ years of age shall buy or have in his or her possession any cigar, cigarette, e-cigarette, smokeless tobacco, alternative nicotine product, or tobacco in any of its forms. No person regardless of age shall purchase or possess bidi cigarettes. (Ord. 0-32-01, 8-20-2001)

8-13-3: SALE OF TOBACCO PRODUCTS TO MINORS

No person shall sell, buy for, distribute samples of or furnish any cigar, cigarette, e-cigarette, smokeless tobacco, alternative nicotine product, or tobacco in any of its forms, to any minor under twenty-one (21) ~~eighteen (18)~~ years of age. Tobacco products listed in this section may be sold through a vending machine only in the following locations:

- (A) Factories, businesses, offices, private clubs and other places not open to the general public.
- (B) Places to which minors under twenty-one (21) ~~eighteen (18)~~ years of age are not permitted access.
- (C) Places where alcoholic beverages are sold and consumed on the premises.
- (D) Places where the vending machine is under the direct supervision of the owner of the establishment or an employee over eighteen (18) years of age. The sale of tobacco products from a vending machine under the direct supervision of the owner or an employee of the establishment is considered a sale of tobacco products by that person. As used in this subsection, "direct supervision" means the owner or employee has an unimpeded line of sight to the vending machine.
- (E) Places where the vending machine can only be operated by the owner or employee over the age of eighteen (18) years either directly or through a remote control device if the device is inaccessible to all customers. (Ord. 0-32-01, 8-20-2001)

8-13-4: SALE OF SMOKELESS TOBACCO PRODUCTS TO MINORS

No person shall sell any smokeless tobacco product to any person under the age of twenty-one (21) ~~eighteen (18)~~. No person shall distribute or cause to be distributed to any person under the age of twenty-one (21) ~~eighteen (18)~~ without charge or at a normal cost, any smokeless tobacco product. (Ord. 0-32-01, 8-20-2001)

8-13-5: SALE OF TOBACCO ACCESSORIES AND SMOKING HERBS TO MINORS

No person shall knowingly sell, barter, exchange, deliver, or give away or cause or permit or procure to be sold, bartered, exchanged, delivered, given away tobacco accessories or smoking herbs to any person under twenty-one (21) ~~eighteen (18)~~ years of age, or bidi cigarettes to any person regardless of age. (Ord. 0-32-01, 8-20-2001)

8-13-6: SIGNS REQUIRED

Any person, firm, partnership, company or corporation operating a place of business where tobacco accessories and smoking herbs are sold or offered for sale shall post in a conspicuous place upon the premises a sign upon which there shall be imprinted the following statement:

SALE OF TOBACCO ACCESSORIES AND SMOKING HERBS TO PERSONS
UNDER ~~EIGHTEEN~~ TWENTY-ONE YEARS OF AGE OR THE
MISREPRESENTATION OF AGE TO PROCURE SUCH A SALE IS
PROHIBITED BY LAW.

No person may sell or offer to sell cigarettes at retail, or sell cigarettes at retail using a cigarette vending machine, unless a health warning sign is posted in a conspicuous place with the following message:

SURGEON GENERAL'S WARNING: SMOKING BY PREGNANT WOMEN
MAY RESULT IN FETAL INJURY, PREMATURE BIRTH, AND LOW BIRTH
WEIGHT.

The signs shall be printed on white card in red letters at least one-half inch ($1/2$ ") in height. (Ord. 0-32-01, 8-20-2001)

8-13-7: PENALTY

- (A) Fine: Any person violating the provisions of sections 8-13-2 and 8-13-6 of this chapter shall be fined not less than seventy-five (\$75.00) ~~forty dollars (\$40.00)~~ nor more than five hundred dollars (\$500.00). Any person violating the provisions of section 8-13-3, 8-13-4, or 8-13-5 of this chapter shall be fined not less than one hundred dollars (\$100.00) nor more than five hundred dollars (\$500.00) for the first offense within a twelve (12) month period.
- (B) Subsequent Violations Within Twelve Months: Any person violating the provisions of section 8-13-3, 8-13-4, or 8-13-5 of this chapter shall, upon a finding of guilty by a court of competent jurisdiction, be fined not less than two hundred dollars (\$200.00) nor more than five hundred dollars (\$500.00) for the second offense in a twelve (12) month period, and not less than three hundred dollars (\$300.00) nor more than five hundred dollars (\$500.00) for the third and any subsequent offense in a twelve (12) month period. (Ord. 0-32-01, 8-20-2001)

AGENDA MEMO
Police Committee
August 19, 2019

ISSUE STATEMENT

Approval of an ordinance authorizing the sale or disposal of surplus property.

BACKGROUND/HISTORY

Staff is requesting that the following property be declared as surplus property and auctioned using an on-line auction service, GovDeals.com, or disposed of:

ITEM	EXPLANATION
1 Grey Rolling File Cabinet (1 Drawer)	No longer useful to the City
2 Small Black Filing Cabinet (2 Drawers)	No longer needed
3 Small White Filing Cabinet (2 drawers)	No longer needed
4 Grey Shelving Unit (3 Shelves)	No longer needed
5 Small Tan Filing Cabinet (2 drawers)	No longer needed
6 Tan Scale	No longer useful to the City
7 Tan Filing Cabinet (4 drawers)	No longer useful to the City
8 (2) Grey Filing Cabinets (4 drawers)	No longer needed
9 (2) Small Black Filing Cabinet (2 drawers)	No longer useful to the City
10. Silver Lamp	No longer useful to the City
11. (4) Tires for a 2006 Tahoe	No longer useful to the City
12. Yellow Bike	No longer needed
13. (11) Used Stalker Dual DSR Traffic Radar Units with accessories	No longer useful to the City
14. White collapsible rolling pushcart.	No longer useful to the City
15. Miscellaneous file organizers	No longer useful to the City

Staff recommends the above be declared surplus property and disposed of or auctioned using GovDeals.com.

ALTERNATE CONSIDERATION

As recommended.

DECISION MODE

This item will be placed on the September 3, 2019 City Council Agenda for formal approval.

Darien Police Department

Monthly Report

July 2019



National Night Out

I would like to thank Sergeant Norton and Officers Hruby, Jump, Somogye, Zimny, Throm, and Dollins who volunteered to participate in the National Night Out (NNO) event. Additionally my appreciation to the planning committee of Officer Milazzo, Dollins and Somogye.

There was a raffle for the Law Enforcement Torch Run who does wonderful work with Special Olympics. The raffle raised \$551.

A number of local institutions (Rosati's Chuck's, Zazzo's, Walgreen's, Frugal Muse, Old Fashioned Sweets, TGI Friday's, Home Run Inn, Nothing Bundt Cakes, Starbucks, Vaughn Group, Jewel, Patio, Sawyer Falduto, DYC, Red Knights, Just Fix It) assisted in making the NNO event

There were a number of vendors on hand at the NNO event including: Burr Ridge Vet, Doggie District, AT&T, DYC, Rotary, McDonald's, Good Sam Occupational Health, DuComm, countryside bank, birthday committee and others.

The Touch-A-Truck was a success with the Illinois State Police, Public Works, First Student Bus, Just-Fix-It, Red Knights Motorcycles, B&E Towing and Woodridge PD participating. Public Works aerial lift truck was a huge draw. Thanks to Public Works Carr, Koudelik and Masek for attending.

There was a lot of food available. Special thanks to the Lions Club for providing Hot Dogs, Jim Jankowski providing popcorn, Snow Cones were provided by the Darien Police Department and served by Darien Stars Baseball. Darien Stars also sold Water Bottles. Birthday Committee had a supply of cupcakes.

We appreciate the Park District for providing the space.

Approximately 500 attendees enjoyed the evening's activities.

FOID Card

An update to the FOID Card matter. We have 38 residents who have had their FOID Card revoked. Of the 38 revocations:

- 17 are in compliance
- 10 are non-Darien residents
Those individual's information was forwarded to the proper jurisdiction.
- 2 are deceased.
- 9 are not in compliance. Of the nine not in compliance:
 - 5 partially compliant
FOID Card returned, but need to complete administrative paperwork.
 - 1 is currently incarcerated
When he gets out he will come into compliance.
 - 1 is bed ridden with illness
Police are visiting him so he can come into compliance.
 - 1 having trouble contacting
We'll continue to look for him and have him come into compliance.

- 1 refuses to fill out or sign paperwork
We have contacted States Attorney's Office to proceed.

Drug Box

Much has been said about the opioid crisis and abuse of prescription medications. There are a number of causes and decisions made to create such a situation. However, the bottom line is there are too many medications available. There are a number of means to eliminate the excessive amount of medications available. One is to turn in the unused medications to a pharmacy that collects them and many police departments have disposal methods. Darien has an Rx Drug Box in the lobby. The lobby hours are 8:00am to 5:00pm Monday through Friday and 8:00am to 12:00pm on Saturday. Since 2009, the Rx Drug Box program (not just in Darien) has collected 106,434 pounds of medication.

What Goes in the RxBox?

- Place Miscellaneous Drugs (pills/tabs, capsules, patches, eye drops, ointments, sealed cough syrups, syringes that do NOT have needles) in a plastic zipped/sealed bag.
- Liquid & Powdered Medications must be kept in its bottle (turn cap tightly to secure from leaking), cross out any personal information & place liquid or powder bottle in a sealed plastic bag.
- Place Inhaler/Air-Compressed Medications in separate, sealed plastic bag.
- Place Mercury Thermometers in separate, sealed plastic bag.

What Does NOT Go in the RxBox?

- Do NOT include pill bottles, boxes, garbage bags, grocery bags – dispose in the blue recycle bin, next to RxBox.
- Do NOT put exposed needles in the RxBox, but can insert into the Sharps Container attached to the front of the RxBox. **For large amount of exposed needles, submit in your own hard plastic container/Sharps Container**
- ONLY EXCEPTIONS that should include packaging are as shown in the upper right image: Safety-Sealed Sharps Containers (MAX of 5Qt.), CAPPED Epi-Pens, new/sealed packaging of CAPPED Needles/Sharp Syringes/Lancets.

Calls for Service

Due to a switch to a new software to manage Computer Aided Dispatch (CAD) we are unable to provide data regarding calls for service at this time.

Crime Report

July 2019

Part 1 Offenses

	<u>Jul</u> <u>2019</u>	<u>Jul</u> <u>2018</u>	<u>Jul</u> <u>2014</u>	<u>1 Year</u> <u>Change</u>	<u>5 Year</u> <u>Change</u>	<u>YTD</u> <u>2019</u>	<u>YTD</u> <u>2018</u>	<u>YTD</u> <u>2014</u>	<u>1 Year</u> <u>Change</u>	<u>5 Year</u> <u>Change</u>
Murder	0	0	0	0.0%	0.0%	0	2	0	-100.0%	0.0%
Sexual Assault	0	4	0	-100.0%	0.0%	3	10	1	-70.0%	200.0%
Robbery	0	1	0	-100.0%	0.0%	1	1	3	0.0%	-66.7%
Assault & Battery	0	0	1	0.0%	-100.0%	1	3	6	-66.7%	-83.3%
Violent Crime	0	5	1	-100.0%	-100.0%	5	16	10	-68.8%	-50.0%
Burglary	2	2	5	0.0%	-60.0%	20	11	28	81.8%	-28.6%
Theft	12	10	31	20.0%	-61.3%	76	74	197	2.7%	-61.4%
Motor Vehicle Theft	1	1	0	0.0%	0.0%	8	6	1	33.3%	700.0%
Arson	0	0	2	0.0%	-100.0%	0	2	15	-100.0%	-100.0%
Property Crime	15	13	38	15.4%	-60.5%	104	93	241	11.8%	-56.8%
Part One Crime	15	18	39	-16.7%	-61.5%	109	109	251	0.0%	-56.6%

Part 2 Offenses

	<u>Jul</u> <u>2019</u>	<u>Jul</u> <u>2018</u>	<u>Jul</u> <u>2014</u>	<u>1 Year</u> <u>Change</u>	<u>5 Year</u> <u>Change</u>	<u>YTD</u> <u>2019</u>	<u>YTD</u> <u>2018</u>	<u>YTD</u> <u>2014</u>	<u>1 Year</u> <u>Change</u>	<u>5 Year</u> <u>Change</u>
Assault	4	3	0	33.3%	0.0%	4	3	0	33.3%	0.0%
Battery	24	24	0	0.0%	0.0%	24	24	0	0.0%	0.0%
Domestic Battery	18	46	0	-60.9%	0.0%	18	46	0	-60.9%	0.0%
Criminal Damage	19	23	0	-17.4%	0.0%	19	23	0	-17.4%	0.0%
Criminal Trespass	9	6	0	50.0%	0.0%	9	6	0	50.0%	0.0%
Disorderly Conduct	18	25	0	-28.0%	0.0%	18	25	0	-28.0%	0.0%

Arrest Report

July 2019

Part One Offenses

	<u>Jul</u> <u>2019</u>	<u>Jul</u> <u>2018</u>	<u>Jul</u> <u>2014</u>	<u>1 Year</u> <u>Change</u>	<u>5 Year</u> <u>Change</u>	<u>YTD</u> <u>2019</u>	<u>YTD</u> <u>2018</u>	<u>YTD</u> <u>2014</u>	<u>1 Year</u> <u>Change</u>	<u>5 Year</u> <u>Change</u>
Murder	0	0	0	0.0%	0.0%	0	0	0	0.0%	0.0%
Sexual Assault	0	0	0	0.0%	0.0%	0	0	0	0.0%	0.0%
Robbery	0	0	0	0.0%	0.0%	0	0	2	0.0%	-100.0%
Assault & Battery	0	0	2	0.0%	-100.0%	1	1	4	0.0%	-75.0%
Violent Crime	0	0	2	0.0%	-100.0%	1	1	6	0.0%	-83.3%
Burglary	0	0	0	0.0%	0.0%	4	1	1	300.0%	300.0%
Theft	3	2	15	50.0%	-80.0%	20	30	89	-33.3%	-77.5%
Motor Vehicle Theft	0	0	0	0.0%	0.0%	2	0	0	0.0%	0.0%
Arson	0	0	0	0.0%	0.0%	0	0	0	0.0%	0.0%
Property Crime	3	2	15	50.0%	-80.0%	26	31	90	-16.1%	-71.1%
Part One Crime	3	2	17	50.0%	-82.4%	27	32	96	-15.6%	-71.9%

Part Two Offenses

	<u>Jul</u> <u>2019</u>	<u>Jul</u> <u>2018</u>	<u>Jul</u> <u>2014</u>	<u>1 Year</u> <u>Change</u>	<u>5 Year</u> <u>Change</u>	<u>YTD</u> <u>2019</u>	<u>YTD</u> <u>2018</u>	<u>YTD</u> <u>2014</u>	<u>1 Year</u> <u>Change</u>	<u>5 Year</u> <u>Change</u>
Assault	0	0	0	0.0%	0.0%	0	0	0	0.0%	0.0%
Battery	0	1	1	-100.0%	-100.0%	3	7	8	-57.1%	-62.5%
Domestic Battery	0	2	3	-100.0%	-100.0%	8	21	10	-61.9%	-20.0%
Criminal Damage	0	0	0	0.0%	0.0%	5	4	4	25.0%	25.0%
Criminal Trespass	0	0	0	0.0%	0.0%	7	2	1	250.0%	600.0%
Disorderly Conduct	0	1	1	-100.0%	-100.0%	9	22	12	-59.1%	-25.0%
Alcohol Possession	0	1	0	-100.0%	0.0%	2	2	0	0.0%	0.0%
Alcohol Consumption	0	1	1	-100.0%	-100.0%	5	3	8	66.7%	-37.5%

Arrest Report

July 2019

Drug Related Offenses

	<u>Jul</u> <u>2019</u>	<u>Jul</u> <u>2018</u>	<u>Jul</u> <u>2014</u>	<u>1 Year</u> <u>Change</u>	<u>5 Year</u> <u>Change</u>	<u>YTD</u> <u>2019</u>	<u>YTD</u> <u>2018</u>	<u>YTD</u> <u>2014</u>	<u>1 Year</u> <u>Change</u>	<u>5 Year</u> <u>Change</u>
Cannabis	0	1	10	-100.0%	-100.0%	0	2	22	-100.0%	-100.0%
Controlled Substance	1	0	0	0.0%	0.0%	5	4	6	25.0%	-16.7%
Hypodermic Syringes	0	0	1	0.0%	-100.0%	0	0	1	0.0%	-100.0%
Drug Paraphernalia	0	0	4	0.0%	-100.0%	0	1	15	-100.0%	-100.0%
Methamphetamine	0	0	0	0.0%	0.0%	0	0	0	0.0%	0.0%

Adult / Juvenile

	<u>Jul</u> <u>2019</u>	<u>Jul</u> <u>2018</u>	<u>Jul</u> <u>2014</u>	<u>1 Year</u> <u>Change</u>	<u>5 Year</u> <u>Change</u>	<u>YTD</u> <u>2019</u>	<u>YTD</u> <u>2018</u>	<u>YTD</u> <u>2014</u>	<u>1 Year</u> <u>Change</u>	<u>5 Year</u> <u>Change</u>
Adult	7	23	0	-69.6%	0.0%	112	196	34	-42.9%	229.4%
Juvenile	0	4	0	-100.0%	0.0%	16	28	4	-42.9%	300.0%

Warrants

	<u>Jul</u> <u>2019</u>	<u>Jul</u> <u>2018</u>	<u>Jul</u> <u>2014</u>	<u>1 Year</u> <u>Change</u>	<u>5 Year</u> <u>Change</u>	<u>YTD</u> <u>2019</u>	<u>YTD</u> <u>2018</u>	<u>YTD</u> <u>2014</u>	<u>1 Year</u> <u>Change</u>	<u>5 Year</u> <u>Change</u>
Served	5	7	4	-28.6%	25.0%	24	35	20	-31.4%	20.0%

Traffic Summary

July 2019

Accidents

Type of Accident	<u>Jul</u> <u>2019</u>	<u>Jul</u> <u>2018</u>	<u>Percent</u> <u>Change</u>	<u>YTD</u> <u>2019</u>	<u>YTD</u> <u>2018</u>	<u>Percent</u> <u>Change</u>
Property Damage	51	44	15.9%	307	324	-5.2%
Personal Injury	4	10	-60.0%	37	48	-22.9%
Fatal	0	0	0.0%	0	0	0.0%
Total	55	54	1.9%	344	372	-7.5%
Fatalities	0	0	0.0%	0	0	0.0%
Hit & Run	5	8	-37.5%	43	48	-10.4%
Private Property	17	18	-5.6%	122	122	0.0%
DUI	0	0	0.0%	3	1	200.0%

Traffic Summary (continued)

July 2019

Enforcement						
	<u>July 2018</u>	<u>July 2018</u>	<u>Percent Change</u>	<u>YTD 2019</u>	<u>YTD 2018</u>	<u>Percent Change</u>
Traffic Stops	359	462	-22.3%	2657	2175	22.2%
Moving Citation	94	154	-39.0%	631	695	-9.2%
Moving Warning	166	177	-6.2%	1070	872	22.7%
Total Moving	260	331	-21.5%	1701	1567	8.6%
Non-Moving Citation	66	92	-28.3%	480	436	10.1%
Non-Moving Warning	116	110	5.5%	852	560	52.1%
Total Non-Moving	182	202	-9.9%	1332	996	33.7%
Total Warning	282	287	-1.7%	1922	1432	34.2%
Total Citations	160	246	-35.0%	1111	1131	-1.8%
Total Enforcement Actions	442	533	-17.1%	3033	2563	18.3%
DUI Arrests	3	12	-75.0%	41	45	-8.9%
Category						
Speed	163	209	-22.0%	1114	1033	7.8%
Registration	52	67	-22.4%	398	325	22.5%
Traffic Sign or Signal	36	58	-37.9%	239	269	-11.2%
Equipment	48	26	84.6%	366	208	76.0%
Distracted Driving	35	43	-18.6%	239	182	31.3%
Insurance	22	29	-24.1%	152	142	7.0%
Lane Violation	25	28	-10.7%	156	129	20.9%
License	21	25	-16.0%	132	107	23.4%
Signal	11	12	-8.3%	63	51	23.5%
Yield	10	3	233.3%	39	32	21.9%
Seat Belt	4	11	-63.6%	21	31	-32.3%
Other	5	3	66.7%	39	14	178.6%
Accident	9	14	-35.7%	63	22	186.4%
Parking	0	3	-100.0%	7	13	-46.2%
Alcohol	0	2	-100.0%	2	5	-60.0%
Reckless	1	0	0.0%	3	0	0.0%
Total	442	533	-17.1%	3033	2563	18.3%